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FW: 2024 CONGRESSIONAL ART COMPETITION (NC-14) - FRIENDLY REMINDER

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-03-28 16:34

Congressional Art Competition NC-14 2024.pdf (~245 KB) 2024_Rules_for_Students_and_Teachers.pdf(~204 KB)
2024_Student_Release_Form_.pdf (~753 KB)

Good afternoon & Happy Thursday!

This is just a friendly reminder of the 2024 Congressional Art Competition that is currently underway. Please see attachments and email below. We
encourage you to share with others, as appropriate, but especially encourage talented high school students living in the district to apply before the April
24" deadline. You may also contact me with any questions you may have.

Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia |. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

4\/&“{ DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

From: Rembert, Wilhelmenia

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Subject: 2024 CONGRESSIONAL ART COMPETITION (NC-14)

Happy Monday!

As a follow-up to my email on January 22, 2024, we remain excited to invite high school students residing in the 14th Congressional District to participate in the 2024
Congressional Art Competition. The Artistic Discovery Contest is designed to highlight artistic talent of high school students living in the district. Please see and share
the attached flyer with students, parents, and any interested constituents to encourage high school students living in the district to respond. Applications are now
being accepted. The deadline for submissions is April 24, 2024. Congressman Jackson will host a Virtual Showcase of the NC-14 winning entries on May 14, 2024. The

first-place winner will receive a round trip ticket, with one companion ticket, to Washington, DC for the Congressional Winners’ Celebration on June 27, 2024.

Since this is a nationwide competition, high school students living anywhere across the country may apply but should confirm that their residence falls within the NC

14t Congressional District for an application to this office. If uncertain, please use this link to confirm the proper NC district: https://www.ncleg.gov/

findyourlegislators.

You may visit our website at: https://jeffjackson.house.gov/services/art-competition to access information pertaining to eligibility requirements, application, and

student release forms. Students also may review the attached rules and regulations and complete the release form. Do let me know if you have any questions.

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

4\&“{ DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA
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